MINUTES OF LOUGHBOROUGH STUDENTS' ARCHERY CLUB		
Date: 26-03-03		Meeting opened: 6:15
Present:	Lisa, Matt B, Anna, John, Ross, Ian (late grr)	
Apologies:	Matt T	
Absent:	Mitch	

1.	Minutes of last meeting passed?	Yes/No
2.	Chair's Comment:	

Actions [What, who,

3. Correspondence: Matt T report is that there is a no go for karting with Nottingham. Ross to ring Jean Gamble about leadership courses and info regarding them. Ross to ask Jean and 1 other coach back for a period of 5 weeks, being 4 th , 11 th , 18 th , 25 th of May and 17 th June. 4. Matters arising from last meeting: Outdoor practice on Caley one is Tue & Fri 5-dusk, Sat 12-4, Sun 9-2 till week 11. Ross to hand in colours form. 5. Committee reports: worried about weather or not we'll have the PEC balcony for next academic year. Anna will picket outside the athletics track for archery. 6. Any other business: Latest info on BUSA is that'll be held in Scotland somewhere so take you woollies and your wellies when you go up :p Ross has just spoken to 'the foxes'(no nothing kinky) and they are allowing us to use their range with a request(really a demand) of a small fee. They shoot Tue & Thur 6-8, Sat 9-12. Ross offered them an invite to an indoor shoot next time were in PEC balcony (if we still have it). Plan for Tennis courts for Demo at the freshers bizarre. Ask Allan to have his website redirected to ours. Ross to ask nicely for possible use of Caley 1 over easter. 7. Shooting rota: 7. Shooting rota: 8. Meeting closed: 7:45 (ish errr)		when]		
Caley one is Tue & Fri 5-dusk, Sat 12-4, Sun 9-2 till week 11. Ross to hand in colours form. 5. Committee reports: worried about weather or not we'll have the PEC balcony for next academic year. Anna will picket outside the athletics track for archery. 6. Any other business: Latest info on BUSA is that'll be held in Scotland somewhere so take you woollies and your wellies when you go up :p Ross has just spoken to 'the foxes' (no nothing kinky) and they are allowing us to use their range with a request (really a demand) of a small fee. They shoot Tue & Thur 6-8, Sat 9-12. Ross offered them an invite to an indoor shoot next time were in PEC balcony (if we still have it). Plan for Tennis courts for Demo at the freshers bizarre. Ask Allan to have his website redirected to ours. Ross to ask nicely for possible use of Caley 1 over easter. 7. Shooting rota:	3.	karting with Nottingham. Ross to ring Jean Gamble about leadership courses and info regarding them. Ross to ask Jean and 1 other coach back for a period of 5		
have the PEC balcony for next academic year. Anna will picket outside the athletics track for archery. 6. Any other business: Latest info on BUSA is that'll be held in Scotland somewhere so take you woollies and your wellies when you go up :p Ross has just spoken to 'the foxes'(no nothing kinky) and they are allowing us to use their range with a request(really a demand) of a small fee. They shoot Tue & Thur 6-8, Sat 9-12. Ross offered them an invite to an indoor shoot next time were in PEC balcony (if we still have it). Plan for Tennis courts for Demo at the freshers bizarre. Ask Allan to have his website redirected to ours. Ross to ask nicely for possible use of Caley 1 over easter. 7. Shooting rota: Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday	4.	Caley one is Tue & Fri 5-dusk, Sat 12-4, Sun 9-2 till week 11.		
in Scotland somewhere so take you woollies and your wellies when you go up :p Ross has just spoken to 'the foxes' (no nothing kinky) and they are allowing us to use their range with a request(really a demand) of a small fee. They shoot Tue & Thur 6-8, Sat 9-12. Ross offered them an invite to an indoor shoot next time were in PEC balcony (if we still have it). Plan for Tennis courts for Demo at the freshers bizarre. Ask Allan to have his website redirected to ours. Ross to ask nicely for possible use of Caley 1 over easter. 7. Shooting rota: Friday Saturday Yuesday Wednesday	5.	have the PEC balcony for next academic year.		
Friday Saturday Sunday Tuesday Wednesday		Any other business: Latest info on BUSA is that'll be held in Scotland somewhere so take you woollies and your wellies when you go up :p Ross has just spoken to 'the foxes' (no nothing kinky) and they are allowing us to use their range with a request(really a demand) of a small fee. They shoot Tue & Thur 6-8, Sat 9-12. Ross offered them an invite to an indoor shoot next time were in PEC balcony (if we still have it). Plan for Tennis courts for Demo at the freshers bizarre. Ask Allan to have his website redirected to ours. Ross to ask nicely for possible use of Caley 1 over easter.		
8. Meeting closed: 7:45 (ish errr)	7.			
	8.	Meeting closed: 7:45 (ish errr)		